MINUTES
MONTANA SENATE
54th LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION
FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HOUSE BILL 157

Call to Order: By CHAIRMAN BRUCE CRIPPEN, on April 7; 1995, at
9:04 a.m. in Room 410.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Sen. Bruce D. Crippen (R)
Sen. Lorents Grosfield (R)
Sen. Mike Halligan (D)
Rep. Robert C. Clark (R)
Rep. Matt Denny (R)
Rep. Debbie Shea (D)

Members Excused: None
Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Valencia Lane, Legislative Council
Carla Turk, Committee Secretary

Discussion:

CHAIRMAN BRUCE CRIPPEN explained this was a Free Conference
Committee which would allow addressing most any issue within the
Bill. He expressed a desire to clarify the question of the
length of sentencing language. CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN related that he
had asked Greg Petesch to prepare an amendment which would appear
on page 7, line 15 of the Bill (hb015702.agp). He remarked that
the amendment would strike the reference to "45-5-505" which was
the deviant sexual conduct rule. He further explained the
amendment as providing coordination instruction which, if HB 214
and HB 157 both passed, then HB 157 would take precedent over
SENATOR KLAMPE’S presently standing amendment in HB 214. He
further explained his proposed amendment as striking the
reference to the section in both Bills. He stated understanding
that if nothing was done with the presently adopted Senate Floor
Amendment to HB 214 by SENATOR KLAMPE , it would prevail over
existing language in HB 157. He expressed a desire to remove the
section reference in both Bills to allow a positive approach.
CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN sought comments from other Committee Members
regarding the amendment.

950407SF.157



FREE CONFERENCE CCMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 157
April 7, 1995
Page 2 of 14

Motion:

SENATOR MIKE HALLIGAN MOVED ADOPTION OF AMENDMENT #:
hb015702.agp DATED APRIL 5, 1995.

REPRESENTATIVE MATT DENNY stated he was in favor of the motion,
as original introduction of the Bill had included this part of
the existing code. He reported having asked the House Judiciary
Committee to remove the reference to section 45-5-505 from the
registration requirements of the Bill and the Committee’s choice
to not remove it. He stated being glad to have the reference
removed.

THE QUESTION WAS CALLED FOR.

Vote:

THE MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion:

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked REPRESENTATIVE DENNY if he would like to

discuss some of the changes as he knew SENATOR HALLIGAN had some
concerns with the way they had been presented in the House. He

expressed a desire to hear from interested parties as well.

REPRESENTATIVE DENNY stated they had no problem with the
Committee Amendments on the front page because the amendments
coordinated with HB 214. He said that on the other hand the
House Floor Amendments had completely changed the original intent
of the Bill. He defined the original intent as providing judges
and the Department of Corrections and Human Services the option
of returning sex offenders to an appropriate correctional .
facility if they did not complete their therapy or continue with
treatment for their problem. He explained that the amended
version of the Bill would basically allow release to non-
confining community based programs for potentially dangerous
offenders. REPRESENTATIVE DENNY attested he did not feel the
courts would use that option in sentencing. He maintained that
he would like to return the Bill to its original language with
the exception of limiting it to "Montana" Correctional
Institutions or, as some judges had suggested, strike those
sentencing options altogether and replace the upper limit on the
allowable time of sentencing to prison with the word life. He
added that he was suggesting the change, with the assumption that
the judges would use the form of sentencing provisions provided
in 46-18-201 to creatively structure sentences which would serve
the intent of the Legislature.

950407SF.157



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 157
April 7, 1995
Page 3 of 14

SENATOR HALLIGAN questioned what the fiscal note impact on that
approach would be? REPRESENTATIVE DENNY said he had not checked
it out with the budget office, but it had always been his belief
that it would actually lower the impact on the prisons because
there would be a strong incentive for the offenders to complete
the treatment program and work their way out of the system. He
characterized this affect as occurring because the offenders
would otherwise be threatened with being returned to the system
if they did not comply with recovery requirements. He accounted
that approximately one third of the prisoners in the State Prison
were sex offenders and quite a few of them refused to go through
treatment because they would not admit having done anything
wrong. He reported those prisoners as staying in prison for the
full extent of their term and costing a lot of money and
professed that if they knew there would be no release unless
treatment was completed he thought the State would actually be
saving money.

SENATOR HALLIGAN stated he could only speak for himself, but he
did not think the Senate would have any problem determining a
position by striking the rest of the Van Valkenburg Amendment and
deal with the Bill as it had reached the Senate Floor.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN stated a desire to hear comments from the
Department and Judge Larson.

David Ohler, attorney for the Department of Corrections and Human
Services, said the Department was urging the Committee to adopt
the initial language in HB 157 which provided a sentencing
alternative to judges, whereby they could sentence a sex offender
to the Department of Corrections for appropriate placement for
the rest of their lives. He described HB 157 as the result of
work done by the Governor’s Advisory Council on Corrections and
Criminal Justice Policy. He reported the Council as a wide cross
section of people connected with the criminal justice system
which included two district court judges, a justice from the
Montana Supreme Court, a couple of county attorneys, police,
sheriffs, probation parole officers and people from the prison.
He explained there had been a lot of discussion which led to the
Council’s almost unanimous vote to propose HB 157 as it appeared
on the floor. He reported one dissenting vote which was based on
the lifetime registration and not the lifetime sentencing.

Mr. Ohler stated that sex offenders were never cured and the
whole purpose of HB 157 was to keep a handle on those offenders.
He said the ideal happening under this Bill would be that a sex
offender who was sentenced to the Department would be sent to
prison for some period of time until they had gone through
treatment and mental health-and-treatment professionals felt that
person was not a threat to a community. He contended that at
this point the person could be placed out in a community and
moved through several steps of intensive supervision within the
prerelease program. He said the advantage to having the life
time sentence option was always retaining a handle on the

950407SF.157



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 157
April 7, 1995
Page 4 of 14

offender so that if the person began behaviors which indicated
reoffense, refused to participate in treatment or displayed other
behaviors which indicated reoffense the handle-tould be used to
ultimately pull the offender back to prison for redirection
toward community supervision.

Mr. Ohler said one of the issues considered and rejected by the
Council had been to simply change the sentencing statutes to make
the maximum term to Montana State Prison life. He stated that
idea had been rejected because there was fiscal impact which had
not been addressed yet and a life sentence did not really end the
problem and provide a solution for trying to get sex offenders
into treatment where they did fairly well. He maintained that
simply sentencing sex offenders to prison would not give the
offender a chance for rehabilitating himself for inclusion back
into the community. He stated it was for these reasons that the
Department urged the Committee to adopt the language in the
initial draft of the Bill.

Judge John Larson said he thought the judges of the 4™ Judicial
District were as intent as most of the members of the Committee
in that they were confused about the life sentence issue. He
stated that prior to the Session he had spoken with the chief
sponsor of the Bill, REPRESENTATIVE DENNY, and at that time all
of the judges of their district had agreed that having the life
sentence option to the prison in addition to the life sentence to
the Department would be the best of all possible worlds. He
attested that it would keep the Department, Executive Branch and
Judicial Branch working together in an unprecedented manner. He
contended that a life sentence to Montana State Prison gave the
sentencing judge a whole range of options. He commented that
when the options included treatment the judges could suspend some
or all of that sentence and could divert the offender into
treatment. He explained that if the offender did not follow
through with treatment they would be placed back before the
sentencing judge following a parole or probation violation, the
victims could be brought back into court for their views to be
heard and the judge could determine whether the offender should
undergo some other type of treatment or be sent to prison for
protection purposes. He said that was not an option when there
was only life commitment to the Department of Corrections and the
Department was making those decisions. He said he felt the
Department’s record was quite clear as to how much contact would
be made with victims, the community and the sentencing judge
before they decided to make any changes. He attested that the
Department had a record of trying to make contact with sentencing
judges before release, but none regarding placement in prerelease
centers or communities.

Judge Larson said the judges felt accountable to the community
and the victims, and Legislature’s giving the judges the
sentencing option of a life sentence gave judges a whole range of
local treatment decisions best left at the community level. He
identified the concept of the Department of Corrections

950407SF.157



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 157
April 7, 1995
Page 5 of 14

sentencing as only having been in affect for two years and said
the judges had originally been asked by the Department to
implement it for non-violent offenders. He professed feeling
that his District was one of the most frequent users of the
Department of Correction’s Commitment when it came to non-violent
offenders who didn’t greatly impact the community. He remarked
that when it came to serious offenses he thought the recommended
policy should be that Legislature give the judges the option to
have the life sentence to divert offenders to the treatment
programs if appropriate.

Judge Larson said there were some offenses such as indecent
exposure which appeared to be minor offenses for which the
possibility of a life sentence was being proposed. He reported
knowing at first glance would make that seem extreme and harsh.
He attested that recently a judge had an offender appear before
him who had three prior sex offenses and a couple of probation
violations and was now caught in an indecent exposure situation.
He stated the sentencing judge had given the stiffest sentence
possible, which was fifty years. Judge Larson said that with the
way good time and early release worked he calculated by changing
the years to months and the sentence would likely be fifty
months. He declared that the judge had no leeway on probation
and could only give the offender the maximum in prison and with
the present system that offender could be back on the street
without being subject to supervision. He said that in this case
he thought there was a prior sex offender with three or four
convictions and when that person was caught in a ‘seemingly minor
offense such as indecent exposure, the sentencing judge should
have the opportunity to give the offender a life sentence with
some time for each prison and treatment, but always keeping
control over the offender for the rest of their life.

Judge Larson identified the part of the Senate Amendment which
the judges would have a problem with as a sentence to the
Department with the restriction on no good time, parole, furlough
or early supervised release. He contended there may be some
people who the judges could send to the Department and state that
was final as there appeared to be no hope of any benefit through
treatment and the party should never be released. He said that
portion of the Senate Amendment gave the judges an even stronger
method of dealing, as the Department would not have any
discretion to release that person out and that language was
stronger than any power in existing statute.

Judge Larson stated he had not heard the Floor Debate on the
community based program amendment and did not have all the
background Committee Members had. He termed his concern
regarding a community based program for life as not thinking they
had any community based sex offender programs within prerelease
centers. He told of standing before a crowd of approximately
three hundred in a community and stated knowing that people did
not want sex offenders in community based programs and that they
would refuse to enlarge or support prerelease centers which

950407SF.157



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 157
April 7, 1995
Page 6 of 14

housed sex offenders. He said that for these reasons he had
serious concerns, but if the Senators or others wished to inform
him as to why that would be a beneflt he was open to hearing
their ideas.

Judge Larson said the judges primarily wished to ask for the
increased sentencing option of life so that they could give
offenders an appropriate sentence. He portrayed that as the
reason for judges and if there was only going to be a simple
formula for implementation, he did not think judges were needed.
He said he felt there were people in this position for the
purpose of looking at the particular circumstances of the events,
how many priors, and what prior treatment experience the offender
had. He said it appeared that Legislature wanted to place a
priority concern, the judges applauded the concept and thought it
should follow through as to the option for prison. He stated his
reasoning was not because offenders would be sent to prison for
life but that judges would be allowed to maintain direct control
over the criminal for the rest of their life while giving them a
chance at rehabilitation or treatment. He said that if treatment
efforts failed, the community would be assured that the offender
would not be released.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN said SENATOR VAN VALKENBURG had expressed
concern on the Senate Floor that offenders could be sentenced to
out-of-state facilities and the Senate had not wanted that to
happen. Judge Larson said they concurred with that as they would
not want to see them sent out-of-state or any increased expense
incurred.

SENATOR LORENTS GROSFIELD said it seemed problematic to have the
community based program language in the Bill when the State did
not have community based programs. He referred to Judge Larson’s
comment that there may be resistance to establishing that sort of
facility if local people understood it would lead to sex
offenders being placed in their community. He said he was not
sure if that possibility existed with the original language but
he didn’t feel it made sense to have the language when community
based programs did not exist.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked if there were any of these programs
available? Judge Larson said none really suitable for violent
sex offenders as the only ones in existence put offenders out on .
their own, with no supervision and only a provision for offenders
to report to a doctor.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked the sponsor’s thoughts on his Bill.

REPRESENTATIVE DENNY expressed thoughts that he would like to see
the second sentencing option be returned to its original form,
allowing judges the option to sentence offenders to the
Department of Corrections and Human Services for life and
additionally change the first sentencing option so the upper
limit was changed to not exceed life. He said perhaps it would

950407SF.157



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 157
April 7, 1995
Page 7 of 14

be appropriate to place a statement of intent on the Bill which
would make Legislature’s intent clear that judges should use
their discretion and creativity with these sentencing options to
minimize costs while maximizing protection of society, the
victims, and the potential for rehabilitation.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked how the Department felt? David Ohler
stated one fiscal impact hadn’t been considered and he felt it
would exist if offenders could be sentenced to Montana State
Prison for life. He said the possible impact was something for
Legislature to decide but he thought they needed to be aware the
life imprisonment sentence for sex offenders was going to impact
the prison population. He maintained not knowing how many sex
offenders would be sentenced to life imprisonment but termed it a
concern. He commented that if the Legislature was considering
extending the maximum term in prison to life, he did not believe
it would be necessary to retain the language about sentencing to
the Department of Corrections for life. Mr. Ohler attested he
felt the language would be taken care of.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN queried as to how it was taken care of? David
Ohler stated there was already a sentencing option providing for
offenders to be sentenced to the Department of Corrections or
Montana State Prison. He contended that along with this proposed
language there was another statute which in affect stated the
judge could sentence to the Prison or the Department of
Corrections.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked what the Department would do with an
offender sentenced to the Department? David Ohler stated the
Department would place the offender and incorporate a
correctional institutional program based on the Department’s
evaluation.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked to be given an example? David Ohler
explained that if a sex offender was sentenced to the Department
of Corrections for appropriate placement, it would be up to the
Department to determine where that individual should be placed
initially, how and when that individual should be move through
the correction system from the prison to pre-release centers or
whatever. He stated the determination would be made by the
Department of Corrections.

REPRESENTATIVE DENNY stated that if Mr. Ohler was correct about
the statute he supposed it would be appropriate to just change
the upper limit to life and strike the second sentencing option.
He said in that case, he would agree.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN suggested using sexual intercourse without
consent language as an example on page 2, section 2, beginning on
line 12.

950407SF.157



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 157
April 7, 1995
Page 8 of 14

REPRESENTATIVE DENNY stated the changes could be made on page 1,
line 29 by changing the twenty years to life, imprisoned in the
State Prison for a term of not less than two years or more than
life and on page 2 strike (b).

Valencia Lane asked where he meant to strike (b)? REPRESENTATIVE
DENNY replied on page 2, line 1.

Valencia Lane stated they were starting on page 2 on 45-5-503,
line 29 and asked if they wanted to change 40 years to life?
REPRESENTATIVE DENNY said page 2, line 18 was the first instance
requiring the change of twenty years to the word life and strike
(b) beginning on line 20.

Valencia Lane clarified as to whether he meant to strike the
entirety of lines 20 through 25? REPRESENTATIVE DENNY affirmed
that as correct, because all of the fines available were the
same.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked if this solved the problem the sponsor
wanted addressed? REPRESENTATIVE DENNY replied yes, because as
Mr. Ohler had stated, there was an option in the forms of
sentences for placement with the Department of Corrections.

SENATOR CRIPPEN stated he thought the sense of the Legislature
would be to sentence these offenders for life under some type of
supervision. He narrated that with this change the judge could
sentence offenders to the Montana State Prison for life, have the
option of sentencing them for life under the authority of the
Department of Corrections, or have the discretion to modify their
decision by suspending a portion of the sentence.

SENATOR HALLIGAN asked how a portion could be suspended when
someone was sentenced for life? Judge Larson said a period of
years could be suspended or all but a period of years could be
suspended. :

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked if the Department could work under the
amendments? David Ohler said he thought the Department could
work under the amendments as long as the Committee was aware
there was a fiscal impact associated with them. He commented
that SENATOR HALLIGAN had raised a good question, as he did not
know how a portion of a life sentence could be suspended when it
was not known when that person’s life was going to end.

REPRESENTATIVE DENNY asked if it could be done as some form of a
condition of probation? Beth Baker, Assistant Attorney General,
Department of Justice, said the sentencing for deliberate
homicide or aggravated kidnapping already provided that
alternative by the sentence being "termed life imprisonment or by
a term of not less than ten years or not more than one hundred
years". She suggested the same language could be utilized in
this Bill.

950407SF.157



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 157
April 7, 1995
Page 9 of 14

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN queried as to whether that language would answer
the question raised? SENATOR HALLIGAN said he thought that would
provide the option needed,

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN said there was still a provision in the Bill
where the defendant could come in and petition before the judge.
Dave Ohler clarjfied that as only having to do with lifetime
registration.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked why that provision was in this Bill? Dave
Ohler answered that this Bill was also a lifetime registration
bill essentially identical to HB 214 except with the lifetime
sentencing added.

CHATIRMAN CRIPPEN asked if the Senator carrying the Bill on the
Senate Floor had any comments. SENATOR RIC HOLDEN said the
method of petitioning was still provided for ceasing lifetime
registration on pages 7 and 8, so that avenue was still open to
the defendants and the Department of Corrections. He stated
having no problem with the suggested changes and thinking
REPRESENTATIVE DENNY’S proposals would work.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN said he thought that by changing the option
there was still going to be a problem with the fiscal note. He
stated he thought that was going to be a problem no matter what
was in the Bill. Dave Ohler said they did not believe there was
a fiscal impact the way HB 157 was originally written, because
the impact was principally going to be on increased probation and
parole and that was provided for in the Governor’s budget. He
said he thought that had been received through the Legislative
process. He said the part which had not been addressed was
offenders who were going to be sentenced to Montana State Prison
for life. He said he thought that would be an added fiscal
impact.

REPRESENTATIVE DENNY pointed out that the maximum sentences
ranged upward twenty to forty years and the fiscal impact of
their further sentence would be quite a bit down the line. He
said that he did not know if it was going to be that great of an
increase in the Prison population that wouldn’t already go there
under current law.

SENATOR HALLIGAN said he guessed the House Amendments to SENATOR
LYNCH’S Bill delayed this one year for the purpose of getting an
idea of the numbers. He suggested that since there was an
ongoing Commission the normal effective date of October 1°° could
be moved one year to allow the judges to potentially give some
idea how many people they normally would have sentenced to life.
He said that may allow the Department of Corrections to get a
better idea of what was going to happen.

950407S8SF.157



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 157
April 7, 1995
Page 10 of 14

CO-CHAIRMAN CLARK said he -thought another consideration was that
generally, on a first offense, they would not be required for
registration for a life sentence and you would not see a life or
100 year sentence for a first offense. He asked if it would be
way down the line before there would be that type of sentencing
Judge Larson said their experience was that there was some
possibility the first time, but he did not think they wanted to
repeat three or four before they were out. He said he thought
SENATOR LYNCH’S Bill took care of one of the areas, but if there
was no hope for much treatment he thought it should be like two
offenses of a serious nature or a prior juvenile record in the
same area. He stated it would delay the fiscal impact.

Dave Ohler said he thought the fiscal impact could begin tomorrow
as an offender could commit their third offense tomorrow. He did
state that he thought CO-CHAIRMAN CLARK was right that the fiscal
impact was not going to be felt for a while. He said the average
incarceration rate for sex offenders from 1990 to 1994 was 10.8
years and that was when a fiscal impact from people sentenced to
Montana State Prison for life would become evident.

Judge Larson said he thought the sentence would give an extra
incentive to some people in Prison to go through treatment and
have a positive performance. He said people could actually get
out of Prison earlier when they saw this new sentence and knew
they would have to go through some type of treatment.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN said he thought that for the most part offenders
denied their crime for a period of time. He stated there was a
treatment program in Billings, outside the Prison, and said that
would be an incentive for these folks to get to that point. He
suggested that they knew they were going to be registered for
life. He asked if it was retroactive. Judge Larson stated no it
was not.

SENATOR GROSFIELD asked to look at page 2, line 18-25 and clarify
the amendment. CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked for a review of the
proposed amendment, as it applied to all of these sections.
REPRESENTATIVE DENNY stated that at the end of line 18 they
replaced twenty years with life or 99 years and struck lines 20-
25.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked if there wasn’t already a code section
containing dual time sentences? David Ohler said yes, 100 years
or life. Beth Baker read the code section in question.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked if the proposed amendment could be changed
to 100 years so it would conform with existing sentencing
language in the other code section and be consistent?

Beth Baker pointed out that there was a difference between a life

sentence and sentence of a term of years. She said that with a
term of years you were eligible for parole after a period of

950407S8SF.157



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 157
April 7, 1995
Page 11 of 14

seventeen and one half years and with a life sentence it was
thirty years.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN stated that covered the first part of the
amendment and asked for clarification on the second part.
REPRESENTATIVE DENNY said that struck the second sentencing
option in line 20-25. He asked if he was correct that the judges
could put a condition on the parole? Judge Larson said that
within the requirement for parole they could put limitations on
the requirements for probation, but could not affect good time.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN said if they struck the community based program,
which seemed to be a stickler, then would he suggest keeping (b)
in the Bill. He stated that would give the alternative sentence
to the Department of Corrections for placement in an appropriate
Montana correctional facility for a period not exceeding the
maximum prison sentence without the right to earn good time. He
said all that was being addressed here, was keeping good time to
be released on parole or placed on furlough. He asked if anyone
had a problem with that part?

SENATOR HALLIGAN said he thought just the fiscal impact which he
felt was massive. CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN replied that it was an option
for a person who was very bad and obviously had to be
incarcerated for the rest of their life, with no opportunity of
release. He asked if the judge shouldn’t have that option?

Dave Ohler said he thought the judge already had that option. He
said the judge could currently sentence the described person to
Montana State Prison for life through existing criminal Codes, by
making them ineligible for parole.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked for a response from the judge. Judge
Larson said he had been told he could not affect good time and
they had seen very violent people on some sort of supervised
release or furlough status, commit other crimes. He said he
thought this gave a clear expression of the Legislative desire
regarding these particular repeat violent offenders, as it gave a
clear sentence that the victim, people of the community and even
possible potential perpetrators could understand that this was
what the sentence was and this was what the sentence meant. He
said he felt one thing which would be very helpful to the
criminal justice system was for more people to be able to
understand that a sentence was a sentence and that life without
release possibilities or supervision violations meant exactly
that. He said he thought the system had a credibility problem
because of some recent incidents and he thought this would convey
policy and a statement to the people, from the Legislature. He
portrayed that statement as an understanding by the Legislature
that when a judge determined that these types of offenders should
not be released, this policy would explain what "never get out"
meant = no good time, no parole and no furlough.

9504078F.157



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 157
April 7, 1995
Page 12 of 14

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN stated there was (a) for in the State Prison and
(b) in an appropriate Montana Correctional Institution for that
period of time and no longer did the maximum of 100 years or life
now apply. REPRESENTATIVE DENNY suggested striking (b) and
stating "no more that 100 years with or without the right to earn
good time". He said that then there would be discretion and
asked if that could be done?

Beth Baker said she was sure it could be done, but thought it was
not necessary. She said the only thing they were adding to
Statute was good time. She stated that was because the judges
could, under 46-18-202, impose a restriction that an offender was
going to be ineligible for parole and participation in a
supervised release program while serving this term. She said
that within 46-18-201 the court had the option of sentencing to
the Department. She said that by amending the Bill to impose the
life sentence and adding the restriction on the good time, it was
sort of a double whammy to the Department because it could
restrict their flexibility in terms of the Prison population.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN stated that was the whole purpose of this
Legislation. Beth Baker said that was correct and the
Legislature needed to be aware of it.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN said he thought the Legislature was aware and
felt that was the decision which had to be made, that there was
no possibility of being released. He said his only question was
if there should be a provision, even though the appropriate
facility would include Montana State Prison, to also include
another option if one arose? He said that could possibly reduce
the fiscal note. Beth Baker said she thought she agreed there
did not to be two subsections, if the maximum sentence was going
to be life, because under current sentencing stature the judge
could sentence to the Prison or the Department.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN explained that the Bill only stated to the
Prison.. Beth Baker said that in the other sentencing statutes
that meant either to Prison or the Department. She expressed no
need for two subsections and said they could add the good time
restriction if desired.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked if she was telling the Committee that when
they said State Prison it could be to either State Prison or to
the Department of Corrections? He asked if there was any further
caveat if the sentence was to the Department of Corrections?

Beth Baker said that in 46-18-201 it stated "the court may impose
a State Prison sentence for the offense or commit the defendant
to the Department of Corrections and Human Services for placement
in an appropriate correctional institutional program".

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked how the amendment should be drafted?

David Ohler explained this language came from statute 46-18-201
and the language regarding the sex offenses had come from various
other Code sources. Valencia Lane asked if there was a reason

9504078F.157



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 157
April 7, 1995
Page 13 of 14

the language would be better amended in 46-18-201 as opposed to
placing it in the individual title 45 crimes that are in the
Bill.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN said he would like to see the amendments
prepared and stated the Committee had adopted one which struck
the references to 45-5-505. He expressed his concern for the
need to utilize the same language throughout and allowing time
for the drafting to be done. Valencia Lane said she would look
it over and choose whether to draft the language for page 2, line
18 or list these particular sex crimes within 46-18-201 or 46-18-
202 and state those crimes would not be eligible for good time.

REPRESENTATIVE DENNY said he thought eligibility for good time
should be at the option of the judge.

SENATOR HALLIGAN suggested adopting the amendments because
Committee Members seemed to agree and knew the desired affect.
He said Valencia Lane could then choose the best way to
accomplish the drafting of the amendments.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked if everyone was clear as to what was being
done? A brief interchange of thoughts followed with a consensus
of approach being reached to: 1) increase penalties for the crime
in the Bill to "life imprisonment or by a term of not less than
10 years or more than 100 years and strike the new subsections
(b)s in the Bill that provide for sentencing to the Department of
Corrections; 2) put into the Bill a provision prohibiting good
time, at the option of the sentencing judge; 3) take out the
Senate Floor Amendments; 4) strike the reference to 45-5-505; and
5) amend the Title of the Bill, as needed. It was also decided
that the amendments should keep the distinction of enhanced
penalties for subsequent offenses, as currently appear in several
of the criminal sections in the Bill. It was decided that
Valencia Lane would draft the amendments and all parties present
would be consulted to assure their agreement that the proceedings
of the Committee work had been reached.

Motion/Vote:

SENATOR HALLIGAN MOVED THE AMENDMENTS AS THEY HAD BEEN DISCUSSED
AND EXPRESSED BY REPRESENTATIVE DENNY AND INCLUDED THE ABILITY OF
VALENCIA LANE AND OTHERS TO WORK TOGETHER TO FINALIZE THE
AMENDMENTS AND PREPARE THE FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT. THE
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

SENATOR HALLIGAN suggested CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN would have to request

a revised fiscal note. CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN agreed and assigned the
Secretary to the needed tasks.

950407SF.157



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 157
April 7, 1995
Page 14 of 14

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN clarified that as a matter of procedure he
thought the Senate Amendments had to have been struck. Valencia
Lane stated the amendments she drafted would include those
changes as necessary.

CHAIRMAN CRIPPEN asked if anyone felt a need for the Committee to
meet again? A brief discussion revealed that each Member and
part1c1pant would review the amendments for their approval

before signing the Committee Report and another meeting would not
be necessary.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 10:05 a.m.

(G

SENATOR BRUCE CRjzg;N Chairman

CARLA TURK, Secretary

BC/cmt

950407SF.157



54th Legislature HB0157.04

THE-DEPARTMENT=0

HOUSE BILL NO. 157
INTRODUCED BY DENNY, HOLDEN, BRAINARD, DEVANEY, AHNER, KEENAN, S. SMITH, SLITER,
CLARK, KNOX, FORBES, BARNETT, BOHLINGER, HERRON, MERCER, STOVALL, BURNETT,
MURDOCK, TAYLOR, MCKEE, MASOLO, ARNOTT, L. SMITH, FISHER, MILLS, BAER, WELLS,
EMERSON SOFT, ELLIS, MCGEE, BOHARSKI, SOMERVILLE, KOTTEL, MCCULLOCH, LARSON,
HEAVY RUNNER, SHEA, GALVIN

TNCREASING PENALTIES FOR
TITLED: "AN ACT ﬁbt@W?NGACERTAIN SEX @FPENDERS-FO-BE-SENFENGED-FQ
FC

RECTIONS*AND=HUMAN=SERVIGES=RO R=k:iFErT O BE"PLARED=| Nw iy
SOMMBNITY"BASED=PROGRAM Bl FEr OR=INvAN=APPROPRIATE=MONTANA~CORRECTIONAL

NSTPUTIONOR=RROGRAM=FO R NOTMONGERmTHAN=THExRERMISSIBL:ExPRISON=SENTENEEp

</ CERTAIN SEXUAL OFFEAIDERS
INGREASING:FINES'FOR*THOSE OFFENSES; PROVIDING THAT #HOSEPERSONS ARE TO REGISTER AS

SEXUAL OFFENDERS FOR THE REMAINDER OF THEIR LIVES UNLESS A COURT FINDS THAT PUBLIC
PROTECTION NO LONGER DEMANDS REGISTRATION; REGULATING THE DISSEMINATION OF MATERIAL
INTHE SEX O{FFENDEB&REGISTER; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 45-5-502, 45-5-503, 45-5-504, 45-5-507,

45-5-625,{\46-23—502, 46-23-506, AND 46-23-507, MCA."
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 45-5-502, MCA, is amended to read:

"45-5-502. Sexual assault. (1) A\person who knowingly subjects another person to any sexual
contact without consent commits the offense of sexual assault.

{2) A person convicted of sexual assault shall be fined not to exceed $500 or be imprisoned in the
county jail for ary a term not to exceed 6 months, or both.

(3) If the victim is less than 16 years old and the offender is 3 or more years older than the victim

or if the offender inflicts bod|ly mjury on anyone in the course of commlttmg sexual assault, ke the

offender shall bess Lo Lnprinorared N Ly Lo frisoned

(oo
4al=imprisoned in the state prison for afy a term of not less than 2 years or more than 26years and

may be fined not more than $50,000:mGs

Z\(\ -1 HB 157
( Montana Legisiative council

CORRECTED REFERENCE BILL

AOC AVMTIATINTT.



54th Legislature HB0157.04

-

o emd ed ed ad el emd N
< O G h WN = O O N O W N

—_
«Q

19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28

30

mmhuenmmwmmnmmm
departme:nt in aHWWMMMMMMD program for life OR IN AN
APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORBEGTMTION FOR ANY PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE
MAXIMUM POSSUS‘L;EPR:Tg(m‘S':NTENCE WITHOUT THE RIGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED

ON PAR®TE, OR TO BE PLACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may

resthan<$ 50790@

{4) Anact "in the course of committing sexual assault” shatHreltde includes an attempt to commit
the offense or flight after the attempt or commission.
(5) Consentis ineffective under this section if the victim is less than 14 years old and the offender

is 3 or more years older than the victim."

Section 2. Section 45-5-503, MCA, is amended to read:

"45-5-503. Sexual intercourse without consent. (1) A person who knowingly has sexual
intercourse without consent with another person commits the offense of sexual intercourse without
consent. A person may not be convicted underh this section based on the age of the person’s spouse, as
prowded in 45-5-501(1)(b){iii}. ) .

{2) A Eerson convicted of sexual intercourse without consent shall be‘- .

@dmm&smﬁﬁe state prison for a term of%zless than 2 years or more thantz%?years and

may be fined not more than $50,000, except as provided in 46-18-222»0k

Abje=sentencedsto.the...department=of=correctionssand=human=servicessfor-placement-brotifee
N ’wﬂ"“

department in

A COMMUNITY—BA;EDA,prOQFm OR IN AN
ASE
APPROPRIATE_MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION-FOR ANY PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE

MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENTENEE'WITHOUT THE RIGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED

ON PAROLE, OR4©BE PLACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may

be#fined*notemoare.than-$50;000.

(3) (a) If the victim is less than 16 years old and the offender is 3 or more years older than the
victim or if the offender inflicts bodily injury upon anyone in the course of committing sexual intercourse
without consent, the offender,shall b~e¢- J ;/

A 3 '?» oo
dp~imprisanld in the state prison for aﬂy aterm of notless than 2 years or more than<4Qyears and

may be fined not more than $50,000, except as provided in 46-18-222—Anp—aet—in—the—course—of

Z\/\ .2 HB 157
@na Legislative council



54th Legislature HB0157.04

-

wmwsnwmouect&mandm1mamer.vice§~i%ﬁ@°°me:‘b*£%ﬁw
in an—apprepriate—correctional—institution—or A COMMUNITY-BASED program=for life OR IN AN

APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION«FOR ANY PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE

MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENTENGEWITHOQUT THE RIGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED

ON PAROLE, OR_LG-B ACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may

Thedsnommorevthan=8$50-000-

(b} If two or more persons are convicted of sexual intercourse without consent with the same

O W W N W N

victim in an incident in which each offender was present at the tocation where another offender’s offense

1 occurred during a time period in which each offender could have reasonably known of the other’s offense,

12 each offender shall be\g-/(aw.«laf. Ly Be Lmprisonamant 1 Ly £ prisc 4

foo
13 - 4tp=imprisonied in the state prison for a term of not less than 5 years or more than 40*years and may

14 be fined not more than $50,000, except as provided in 46-18-222=on

156 -@b—senteneedthexdepar'-tmentncofmeor&ectionswand"human*ser\ﬁces&fowpiacementvbv-gg;z-
16 department in } i instituth A COMMUNITY-BASED prog r life OR IN AN
17 APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION# ANY PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE

18 MAXIMUMPOSSIBLE PRISON SE_NIEN€ /ITHOUT THE RIGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED
19 ONPAROLE, OR I_O,—BE{{ED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may

20 ned-notrmoresthan-$50,000.

21 (4) In addition to any; sentence imposed under subsection (2) or (3), after determining the financial
22 resources and future ability of the offender to pay restitution as required by 46-18-242, the court shall
23 require the offender, if able, to pay the victim’s reasonable medical and counseling costs that result from
24 the offense. The amount, method, and time of payment must be determined in the same manner as
25 provided for in 46-18-244.

26 () As used in subsection (3), an act "in_the course of committing sexual intercourse without

27 consent” includes an attempt to commit the offense or flight after the attempt or commission."

29 Section 3. Section 45-5-504, MCA, is amended to read:

30 "45-5-504. Indecent exposure. (1) A person who, for the purpose of arousing or gratifying the

Z\\ 3. HB 157
@na Legisiative Council



54th Legislature | HB0157.04

—

O W W N e AW N

person’s own sexqal desire ef-himself or the sexual desire of any person, exposes his the person’s genitals

under circumstances in which ke the person knows his the conduct is likely to cause affront or alarm
commits the offense of indecent exposure.

(2) (a) A person'convicted of the offense of indecent exposure shall be fined an amount not to
exceed $500 or be imprisoned in the county jail for a term of not more than 6 months, or both.

(b} On asecond conviction, ke the person shall be fined an amount not to exceed $1,000 or be

imprisoned in the county jail for a term of not more than 1 year, or both

{c) On a third or subsequent conviction, he the person shall b Ia’l‘ MM

fmfinedsanramountriorTorexcEEd=340n000-omberimprisened!in the state pruson for a term of not Lzaof

h orea?hané?/grs,-aﬁ-bom ord /m"’a- he W mot m#ﬂm y/&, goo

~fijesanienced=to=therdepartment=of=correctionssand=human=services=for=placement=by= the=

department in

A COMMUNITY-BASED prograntTor life OR IN AN

APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION.EOR*ANY PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE
W"Tp’ .
P
MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENTENEGEWITHOUT THE RIGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED

ON PAROLE, OR.F&*BEPLACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may

: nederomoresthan$F6;000."

Section 4. Section 45-5-507, MCA, is amended to read:
"45-5-507. Incest. (1) A person commits the offense of incest if ke the person knowingly marries,
cohabits with, has sexual intercourse with, or has sexual contact, as defined in 45-2-101,_ with an ancestor,

a descendant, a brother or sister of the whole or half blood, or any stepson or stepdaughter. The

relationships referred to herein in this subsection include blood relationships without regard to legitimacy,
relationships of parent and child by adoption, and relationships involving a stepson or stepdaughter.

{2) Consent is a defense under this section to incest with or upon a stepson or stepdaughter, but
consent is ineffective if the victim is less than 18 years old.

L4

(3] A person convicted of incest shall bes M i‘f;_” re¥ o

tedimprisoned in the state prison for any a term ot to exceed -92‘years or be fined an amount not
to exceed $50,000m0mbothxore

«blmcsentencad-to=the-department- of=corrections=and*human=servicessforr placementrby=the

«depastment inen-appropriatecorraetional-institutionor A. COMMUNIFY=-BASED prourany-forlifes OR IN*ANs

Z\f\ -4 - HB 157
Qon/tana Legislative Council



54th Legislature HB0157.04

-

ABRROPANKF ErMONTAN AmE ORREETION et NS TLO N E QRN oo RERIO D NOREEX GEBDIN Qas e
MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENTENCE WITHOUT THERIGHHFEFEARRTGO0D TIME, TO BE RELEASED

ON PAROLE, OR TQ,BERFACESON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may

(4) If the victim is under 16 years of age and the offender is 3 or more years older than the victim
or if the offender inflicts bodily injury upon anyone in the course of commlttmg incest, ke the offender shall

bowpaamicfed %WWM% Wmmmo

@—mpmoél{n the state prison for apy a term Aottesonceeds?® years and may be fined not more
than $50,000mem

O W 0 N o AW N

_Mmeﬁced’ﬂmhe'zdepartmentmofecorrectionsss‘andahmnan..sewiceﬁzfgxaplacememmbx;’gha
A COMMUNITY-BASEQPcoqraMN AN
12 APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIQ'!.\L,EG)R“’KNY' PiERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE
13 MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SESLIENCEWQTFTMRIGHT TO EARN GOODTIME, TO BE RELEASED

11 departmentin &

14  ONPAROLE, ORTO-BE'PTACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may
15 wmﬁnamsso;oee. '

16 (5) In addition to any sentence imposed under subsection (3) or (4), after determining the financial
17 resources and future ability of the offender to pay restitution as required by 46-18-242, the court shall
18 require the offender, if able, to pay the victim’s reasonable costs of counseling that result from the offense.

19 The amount, method, and time of payment must be determined in the same manner as provided for in

20  46-18-244."

21

22 Section 5. Section 45-5-625, MCA, is amended to read:

23 "45-5-625. Sexual abuse of children. (1) A person commits the'offense of sexual abuse of
24 children if the person krewirghy:

25 (a) knowingly employs, uses, or permits the employment or use of a child in an exhibition of sexual

26 conduct, actual or simulated;

27 (b) knowingly photographs, films, videotapes, develops or duplicates the photographé, films, or
28 ~ videotapes, or records a child engaging in sexual conduct, actual or simulated;

29 {c) knowingly persuades, entices, counsels, or procures a child to engage in sexual conduct, actual

30 or simulated, for use as designated in subsection (1){a), (1}(b}, or (1}{d);

Z\‘\ ' -5- HB 157
( Montana Legislative council



54th Legislature HBO157.04
e
1 {d} knowingly processes, develops, prints, publishes, transports, distributes, sells, pessesses-with -
2 m%em—-te—seHT exhibits, or advertises aﬁy visual or pr-int medium in which children are engaged in sexual
3 conduct, actual or simulated; ‘ e
4 {e) knowingly po;sesses materialreferred-to-in-subsectior{Hd} any visual or print medium in
5 which children are engaged in sexual conduct, actual or simulated; e Lt
6 (f} finances any of the activities described in subsections (1)(a) through (1)(d) and (1 ){a), knowing
7 that the activity is of the nature described in those subsectlons ;or b
8 (g) possesses with intent to sell any visual or print medium in which children are engaged in sexual
9  conduct, actual or simulated. - : bt
10 (2) (a) A person convicted of the offense of
11 sexual abuse of children shall bes Fawwl\&{ A’? I/ft "‘ﬁmwa? l)‘y- WM
12 Hefinedinotstosexceed=$1@;000:0xbesimprisonedin the state prison for ary a term not to exceed
13 192 e rombotineon omd arary At finad ma'f//r-ﬁz Zbaw #10,000 "
14 diksentencedsto.the-departmentof:corrections-and-humary ser»vicesrfonpiacemenwbvrthe?denartmg‘no
15 in_an—epp A COMMUNITY-BASED proaram forif8OR IN AN -
16 APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL lNST|TUTION FOR_ANY~ ERIO[S NOT EXCEEDING THE .
17 MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENTENQE_WJIH@UﬁmEﬁ;O EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED s
18  ON PAROLE, OR.IQ-BEPPACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may |
19 mm:n:mgmmmoqooe. -
20 {b) If the victim is under 16 years of age, a person convicted of the offense of sexual abuse of
21~ children shall bew WM ‘L’g- L‘é—"- WMW R ,l? W
22 finednottorexceed-$10;000:-0r-besimprisoned in the state prison for ary a term mt-tawexceed
oL 0
23 60 yearsmembotamer qndd aracy. Ae W Mﬂﬂ@u%ﬂﬂ ¥sa,co0 -
24 @}xsentenced4o:th3departmentaoﬁcorxectionsandvhuman»-senviceSeioreplacemen&byxthedepartn;g;t
25 in A COMMUNITY-BASED program forﬂ‘lifeﬂ“O’ﬁMlﬁ’ AN -
i
26  APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR~ANY”PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE
27  MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENLE[\JCBWWH@“FT?F’S?;IGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED P
28  ONPAROLE, ORTO.BE" PEACED S#N FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may
29 InedsroUIyre tarE $ 10,000 ol
30

{(c) A person convicted of the offense of sexual abuse of children for the possession of material,

Z\\ .6 - HB 157
@ma Legisiative councll



54th Legislature HB0157.04

-—

P Y . T 3
P W N =

©

16
17
18
19
.20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

O W 0 N O g s W

as provided in subsection (1){e), shall be fined not to exceed $500 or be imprisoned in the county jail for
a te;m not to exceed 6 months, or both.

(3) An offense is not committed under subsections (1}{d} through {+4# (1)(g) if the visual or print
medium is processe‘d, developed, printed, published, transported, distributed, sold, possessed, or possessed
with intent to sell, or if such an activity is financed, as part of a sex offender information or treatment
course orkprogram conducted or approved by the department of corrections and human services.”

Section 6. awead ¥6-/8- 202

Section}. Section 46-23-502, MCA, is amended to read:

"46-23-502. Definitions. As usedin 46-18-254, 46-18-255, and this part, the following definitions
apply: ‘

(1) "Department” means the department of corrections and human services provided for in Title
2, chapter 15, ;;art 23.

{2) "Sexual offender” means a person who has been convicted of a séxual offense.

(3) "Sexual offense” means:

(a) any violation of 45-5-502(3), 45-5-503, 45-5-504(2){(c), #&=5=888%45-5-507 (unless the act

occurred between two consenting persons 16 years of age or older), or 45-5-625; or
{b) any violation of a law of another state or the federal government reasonably equivalent to a

violation listed in subsection (3)(a})."”

Section ,7' Section 46-23-506, MCA, is amended to read:

"46-23-506. Duration of registration. (1) A person required to register under 46-18-254,
46-18-255, and this part shall comply with 46-18-254, 46-18-255, and this part for the remainder of the

person’s life, except as provided in subsection (2) of this section or during a period of 30-years—after

Z\f\ 7- HB 157
( Montana Legisiative Councli



54th Legislature ‘ HB0157.04

=

O W 0 ~N O o b W N

part: At any time after 10 years since the date of the sexual offender’s last conviction of a sexual offense,

the sexual offender may petition the-court-that-sentenced-the-sexual offender-forthe-last convietioner—if -

A DISTRICT COURT for én order relieving the sexual offender of the duty to register under 46-18-254,
46-18-255, and this part. Within-3-days-ofterthe-petition-is-filedthe-sexual-offendershallmail a-copy-of

was-convieted THE PETITION MUST BE SERVED ON THE COUNTY ATTORNEY IN THE COUNTY WHERE

THE PETITION IS FILED. PRIOR TO A HEARING ON THE PETITION, THE COUNTY ATTORNEY SHALL MAIL

A COPY OF THE PETITION TO THE VICTIM OF THE LAST OFFENSE FOR WHICH THE SEXUAL OFFENDER

WAS CONVICTED IF THE VICTIM’'S ADDRESS IS REASONABLY AVAILABLE. The court shall consider any

written or oral statements of the victim esvictims. The court may grant the petition upon finding that:

{a) the sexual offender has remained a law-abiding citizen; and

(b) continued reqistration is not necessary for public protection and that relief from registration is

in_the best interests of society.

(3) THE OFFENDER MAY MOVE THAT ALL OR PART OF THE PROCEEDINGS IN A HEARING

UNDER SUBSECTION (2} BE CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC, OR THE JUDGE MAY TAKE ACTION ON THE

JUDGE'S OWN MOTION. NOTWITHSTANDING CLOSURE OF THE PROCEEDING TO THE PUBLIC, THE

JUDGE SHALL PERMIT A VICTIM OF THE OFFENSE TO BE PRESENT UNLESS THE JUDGE DETERMINES

THAT EXCLUSION OF THE VICTIM IS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE OFFENDER’S RIGHT OF PRIVACY

OR THE SAFETY OF THE VICTIM. IF THE VICTIM IS PRESENT, THE JUDGE, AT THE VICTIM’S REQUEST,

SHALL PERMIT THE PRESENCE OF AN INDIVIDUAL TO PROVIDE SUPPORT TO THE VICTIM UNLESS THE

JUDGE DETERMINES THAT EXCLUSION OF THE INDIVIDUAL IS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE
OFFENDER’S RIGHT TO PRIVACY."

Section%. Section 46-23-507, MCA, is amended to read:

"46-23-507. Penalty. A sexual offender who knowingly fails to register under 46-18-254,
46-18-255, and this part may be sentenced to a term of imprisonment of not less-than-80-days-e¢+ more
than 5 vears or a-fire may be fined not te-exeeed-$260 more than $5-600 $10,000, or both.”

{0
NEW SECTION., Section/ﬁ. Dissemination of information in register. Information in the register

Z\»\ ‘ . 8- HB 157
@na Leglisiative Council



54th Legislature HB0O157.04 .

-

maintained under 46-18-254 and this part is confidential criminal justice information, as defined in
44-5-103, except fhat:

(1) the name of a registered sexual offender is public criminal justice information, as defined in
44-5-103; and ! )

(2) before releasing from a state prison an inmate who is a sexual offender, if the department
believes that release of information concerning the inmate is necessary for public protection, the department
shall petition the district court for the judicial district in which the prison is located or for the judicial district
in which the inmate intends to reside for an order allowing the department to release relevant and necessary

register information regarding the inmate to the public.v The court shall grant the order if the court finds

O W W N o O AW N

-

that the information is necessary for public protection.

Py
-—

t o]
12 NEW SECTION Section }d Codification instruction. [Section 9] is intended to be}:gdmed as an

13 integral part of Title 46, chapter 23, part 5, and the provisions of Title 46 apply to [SECTIOH/Q’].
14 -END-

NEW §. Section /2. sz«m oeBraclion . %E";}(«:M
arnd Nowee Bell No. 214 002 WWM
spprosed, Bon 2he armerdma? o 46-23-502()e)

in Nowae R No. 21Y do rped .

Z\r\ -9- HB 157
Qw}tana Legislative council



. on House Bill 157
Report No. 1, April 7, 1995

Page 1 of 6

Mr. Speaker and Mr. President:

We, your Free Conference Committee met and considered House Bill 157 and recommend
the following amendments:

1. Title, line 9.

Following: ""AN ACT"

Strike: "ALLOWING"

Insert: "INCREASING PENALTIES FOR"

2. Title, lines 9 through 13.
Following: "SEX" on line 9
Strike: remaindexr of line 9 through first "THOSE" on line 13

3. Title, line 13.

Following: "OFFENSES;™"

Insert: "INCREASING THE MAXIMUM PENALTY FOR CERTAIN SEX OFFENSES
TO LIFE IMPRISONMENT"

Strike: "THOSE PERSONS"

Insert: "CERTAIN SEXUAL OFFENDERS"

4, Title, line 17.
Following: "45-5-625,"
Insert: "46-18-202,"

5. Page 1, lines 28 and 29.

Following: "be" on line 28

Strike: remainder of line 28 through "imprisconed" on line 29
Insert: '"punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment®

6. Page 1, line 29.
Strike: "20"
Insert: "100"

7. Page 1, line 30 through page 2, line 6.

Following: "$50,000" on line 30

Strike: remainder of line 30 through "$50,000" on page 2, line 6
8. Page 2, lines 17 and 18.

Following: "be" on line 17 A
Strike: remainder of line 17 through "imprisoned" on line 18

ADOPT

REJECT ‘ . 801554CC. Hbk



Insert:

April 7, 1995
Page 2 of 6

"punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment"

9. Page 2, line 18.

Strike:
Insert:

II20|I
lllOOIl

10. Page 2, lines 19 through 25.
Following: "46-18-222" on line 19

Strike:

remainder of line 19 through "$50,000" on line 25

11. Page 2, lines 28 and 29.
Following: "be" on line 28

Strike:
Insert:

remainder of line 28 through "imprisoned" on line 29
"punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment"

12. Page 2, line 29.

Strike: "2
Insext: "a"
Strike: m"4Qv
Insext: "100"

13. Page 3, line 2 through page 3, line 8.
Following: "eemmissies-" on line 2

Strike:

remainder of line 2 through "$50,000" on line 8

14. Page 3, lines 12 and 13.
Following: "be" on line 12

Strike:
Insert:

remainder of line 12 through "imprisoned" on line 13
"punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment"

15. Page 3, line 13.

Strike:
Insert:

Ild‘OIl
IIlOOH

16. Page 3, lines 14 through 20.
Following: "46-18-222" on line 14

Strike:

17. Page

remainder of line 14 through "$50,000" on line 20

4, lines 8 and §.

Following: "be" on line 8
Strike: remainder of line 8 through "imprisoned" on line 9
Insert: "punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment"

18. Page 4, line 9.
Following: second "not"
Insert: "less than 5 years oxr"

19. Page 4, line 10.

801554CC.Hbk



April 7, 1995
Page 3 of 6

Strike: "5*"

Insexrt: "100"

Following: "years"

Strike: remainder of line 10

Insert: "and may be fined not more than $10,000"

20. Page 4, lines 11 through 16.
Strike: line 11 in its entirety through "$10,000" on line 16

21. Page 4, lines 26 and 27.

Following: "be" on line 26

Strike: remainder of line 26 through "imprisoned" on line 27
Insert: "punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment"

22. Page 4, line 27.
Strike: v20n
Insext: "100"

23. Page 4, line 28 through page 5, line 4.
Following: "$50,000" on line 28
Strike: remainder of line 28 through "$50,000" on page 5, line 4

24. Page 5, lines 7 and 8.
Following: "be" on line 7
Strike: remainder of line 7 through "imprisoned" on line 8
Insert: "punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment™

25. Page 5, line 8.

Following: "term"

Strike: "not to exceed 20"

Insert: "of not less than 4 years or more than 100"

26. Page 5, lines 9 through'15.
Following: "$50,000" on line 9
Strike: remainder of line 9 through "$50,000" on line 15

27. Page 6, lines 11 and 12.

Following: "be" on line 11

Strike: remainder of line 11 through "imprisoned" on line 12
Insert: "punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment"

28. Page 6, line 13.

Strike: "20"

Insert: "100"

Following: "“years"

Strike: remainder of line 13

Insert: "and may be fined not more than $10,000"

801554CC.Hbk



April 7, 1995
Page 4 of 6

29. Page 6, lines 14 through 19.;
Strike: line 14 in its entirety through "$10,000" on line 19

30. Page 6, lines 21 and 22.

Following: "be" on line 21 .
Strike: remainder of line 21 through "imprisoned" on line 22
Insert: "punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment"

31. Page 6, lines 22 and 23.

Following: "term" on line 22

Strike: remainder of line 22 through "50" on line 23
Insert: "of not less than 4 years or more than 100"

32. Page 6, line 23.

Following: "years"

Strike: remainder of line 23

Insert: "and may be fined not more than $10,000"

33. Page 6, lines 24 through 29.
Strike: line 24 in its entirety through "$10,000" on line 29

34. Page 7, line 7.
Insert: "Section 6. Section 46-18-202, MCA, is amended to read:
"46-18-202. Additional restrictions on sentence. (1) The
district court may also impose any of the following restrictions
or conditions on the sentence provided for in 46-18-201 that it
considers necessary to obtain the objectives of rehabilitation
and the protection of society: .
(a) prohibition of the defendant’s holding public
office; .
(b) prohibition of the defendant’s owning or carrying
a dangerous weapon; '

(c) restrictions on the defendant’s freedom of
association;

(d) restrictions on the defendant’s freedom of
movement ;

(e) any other limitation reasonably related to the
objectives of rehabilitation and the protection of society.

(2) Whenever the district court imposes a sentence of
imprisonment in the state prison for a term exceeding 1
year, the court may also impose the restriction that the
defendant be ineligible for parole and participation in the
supervised release program while serving that term. If such
a restriction is to be imposed, the court shall state the
reasons for it in writing. If the court finds that the
restriction is necessary for the protection of society, it
shall impose the restriction as part of the sentence and the
judgment shall contain a statement of the reasons for the

801554CC.Hbk



April 7, 1995
Page 5 of 6

restriction.

(3) The judge in a justice’s, city, or municipal court
does not have the authority to restrict an individual’s
rights as enumerated in subsection (1) (a).

(4) When the district court imposes a sentence of
probation as defined in 46-23-1001, any probation agreement
signed by the defendant may contain a clause waiving
extradition. ‘

{(5) Whenever the district court imposes a sentence of
imprisonmernit in the state vrison for a violation of 45-5-
502(3), 45-5-503, 45-5-504(2)(c), 45-5-507 [(unless the act
occurred between two consenting persons 16 vears of age or
older), or 45-5-625, the court mav_also impose the
restriction that the defendant be ineligible for a good time
allowance while serving that term. If such a restriction is
to be imposed, the court shall state the reasons for it in
writing. If the court finds that the restriction is
necessaryv for the protection of societyv, it shall impose the
restriction as part of the sentence and the judgment must
contain a statement of the reasons for the restriction.""

Renumber: subsequent sections

35. Page 7, line 15.
Strike: "45-5-505,"

36. Page 9, lines 12 and 13.
Strike: "gn :
Insert: "10"

37. Page 9, line 14.

Insert: "NEW SECTION. Section 12. Coordination instruction. If
[this act] and House Bill No. 214 are both passed and
approved, then the amendment to 46-23-502(3) (a) in House
Bill No. 214 is void."

We recommend that the amendments considered above to House Bill
157 be acceded to by the senate. '

And this FREE Conference Committee report be adopted.

801554CC.Hbk



For the House:

April 7, 1995
Page 6 of 6

For.the Senate:
Crippen

/7y\\f—’

Clark
/
t\/-" C/ C/ tc/
Chair
S'hea

il s

Wl

801554CC.Hbk



Amendments to House Bill No. 157
Reference Reading Copy

Requested by Senator Crippen
For the Free Conference Committee

Prepared by Greg Petesch
' April 5, 1995
1. Page 7, line 15.
Strike: "45-5-505,"

2. Page 9, line 14.
Insert: "

NEW SECTION. Section 11. Coordination instruction. If
[this act] and House Bill No. 214 are both passed and approved,
then the amendment to section 46-23-502(3) (a) in House Bill No.

214 is void."

hb015702.agp



/~'i“"“54th Legislature HB0157.04

, HOUSE BILL NO. 157
INTRODUCED BY DENNY, HOLDEN, BRAINARD, DEVANEY, AHNER, KEENAN, S. SMITH, SLITER,

CLARK, KNOX, FORBES, BARNETT,_ BOHLINGER, HERRON, MERCER, STOVALL, BURNETT,
MURDOCK, TAYLOR, MCKEE, MASOLO, ARNOTT, L. SMITH, FISHER, MILLS, BAER, WELLS,
EMERSON, SOFT, ELLIS, MCGEE, BOHARSKI, SOMERVILLE, KOTTEL, MCCULLOCHI, LARSON,

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND HUMAN SERVICES

2

3

4

5

6 HEAVY RUNNER, SHEA, GALVIN

7

8

9 A BILL FOR AN AC;I' ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING CERTAIN SEX OFFENDERS TO BE SENTENCED TO
0

- THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND HUMAN SERVICES FOR LIFE, TO BE PLACED IN A
11 COMMUNITY-BASED PROGRAM FOR LIFE OR IN AN APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL

12 INSTITUTION OR—RROGRAM FOR NOT LONGER THAN THE PERMISSIBLE PRISON SENTENCE;

13 INCREASING FINES FOR THOSE OFFENSES; PROVIDING THAT THOSE PERSONS ARE TO REGISTER AS
14  SEXUAL OFFENDERS FOR THE REMAINDER OF THEIR LIVES UNLESS A COURT FINDS THAT PUBLIC
156 PROTECTIONNO LONGER DEMANDS REGISTRATION; REGULATING THE DISSEM.INATI,ON OF MATERIAL
16 | INTHE SEX OFFENDER REGISTER; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 45-5-502, 45-5-503, 45-5-504, 45-5-507,
.17 45-5-625, 46-23-502, 46-23-506, AND 46-23-507, MCA."

19  BEIT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

20
i 21 Section 1. Section 45-5-502, MCA, is amended to read:
22 "45-5-502. Sexual assault. (1) A person who knowingly subjects another person to any sexual

23 contact without consent commits the offense of sexgal assault.

24 {2) A person convicted of sexual assault shall be fined not to exceed $500 or be imprisoned in the

25 county jail for amy a term not to exceed 6 months, or both.

26 {3) If the victim is less than 16 years old and the offender is 3 or more years older than the victim

27  or if the offender inflicts bodily injury upon anyone in the course of committing sexual assault, he the
28 offender shall be:

29 {a) imprisoned in the state prison for any a term of not less than 2 years or more than 20 years and

(\_/ 30  may be fined not more than $50,000; or

-1- HB 157

Z\\ ( Montana Legisiative Councll CORRECTED REFERENCE BILL

AS AMENDED



54th Legislature HB0157.04

(b} sentenced to the department of corrections and human services for placement by the

" department in an-appropriate-correctionalinstitutionor A COMMUNITY-BASED program for life OR IN AN

ENE

APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR ANY PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE
MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENTENCE WITHOUT THE RIGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED

ON PAROLE, OR TO BE PLACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may

{4) An act"in the course of committing sexual assault" shattretdde includes an attempt to commit
the offense or flight after the attempt or commission.

3
4
5
-6  be fined not more than $50,000.
7
8
9 (5) Consent is ineffective under this section if the victim is less than 14 years old and the offender
0]

1C is 3 or more years older than the victim."
11 | _ 46—/ ¢~ 30)
12 Section 2. Section 45-5-503, MCA, is amended to read:
213, "45-5-503. Sexual intercourse without consent. (1) A person who knowingly has sexual

14, intercourse without consent with another person commits the offense of sexual intercourse without

15 .  consent. A person may not be convicted under this section based on the age of the person’s spouse, as

16 provided in 45-5-501(1) (b ). |

17 (2) A person convicted of sexual intercourse without consent shall be: . ﬂé - DD oy
18 (a) imprisoned in the state prison for a term of not less than 2 years or more than 28-yeass and

\1‘9 may be fined not more than $50,000, except as provided in 46-18-222; or

20 {b) sentenced_to the department of qorrections and human_services for placement by the

21 department in aR-apPrOPHALE-COFFE

ram for life OR IN AN

22 APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR_ANY PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE

23 MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENTENCE WITHOUT THE RIGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED

24 ONPAROLE, ORTO BE PLACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. in addition, the offender may

2 be fined not more than $50,000.
26 {3) (a) If the victim is less than 16 years old and the offender is 3 or more years older than the

27 victim or if the offender inflicts bodily injury upon anyone in the course of committing sexual intercourse

28 without consent, the offender shall be; ’ A
_ * [);\ré
29 {i) imprisoned in‘the state prison for any a term of not less than 2 years or more than 46-yeass and ‘

30 may be fined not more than $50,000, except as provided in'46-18-2227——Aa—ae{_——'lia—the—eeu+se—e¥

Z\f\ S2- HB 157
( Montana Legisiative Council )



\_/ 30

O © 0O N OO U ok oWN

. 54th Legislature HBO157.04

* the-attempt-er-cormpissions; or

(ii} sentenced to the department of corrections and human services for placement by the department
+

in_an-—approprate—correctional—institution—or A COMMUNITY-BASED program for life OR IN AN

APPROPRIATE_MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR_ANY PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE

MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENTENCE WITHOUT THE RIGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED

ON PAROLE, ORTO BE PLACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may

be fined not more than $50,000.

{b) If two or more persons are convicted of sexual intercourse without consent with the same
victim in-an incident in which each offender was present at the location where another offender’s offense
occurred during a time period in which each offender could have reasonably known of the other’s offense,
each offender shall be: |

{i} imprisoned in the state prison for a term of not less than 5 years or more than 40 years and may

be fined not more than $50,000, except as provided in 46-18-222; or

(i) _sentenced to the department of corrections and human services for placement by the
department in an-appropriate-correctiona-nstitutionor A COMMUNITY-BASED program for life OR IN AN
APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR ANY PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE

MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENTENCE WITHOUT THE RIGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED

ON PAROLE, ORTO BE PLACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may

be fined not more than $50,000.

(4) In addition to any sentence imposed under subsection (2) or (3}, after determining the financial
resources and future ability of the offender to pay restitution as required by 46-18-242, the court shall
require the offender, if able, to pay the victim’s reasonable medical and counseling costs that result from
the offense. The amount, method, and time of payment must be determined in the same manner as
provided for in 46-18-244.

(6) As used in subsection (3), an act "in the course of committing sexual intercourse without

consent” includes an attempt to commit the offense or flight after the attempt or commission."

Section 3. Section 45-5-504, MCA, is amended to read:

"45-5-504. Indecent exposure. {1) A person who, for the purpose of arousing or gratifying the

Z\\ _3. HB 157
( Montana Legislative Council



" Bath Legislature | HB0157.04

-

O W O N G AW N

person’s own sexual desire ef-himseH or the sexual dgsire of any person, exposes his the person’s genitals
under circumstances in which he the person knows his the conduct is likely to cause affront or alarm
commits the offense of indecent exposure.

(2) (a) A person éonvicted of the offehse of indec;ent exposure shall be fined an amount not to
exceed $500 or be imprisoned in the county jail for a term of not more than 6 months, or both.

{(b) On a second conviction, ke thé person shall be fined a.n amount not to exceed $1,000 or be
imprisoned in the county jail for a term of not more than 1 year, or both. k

{c) On a third or subsequent conviction, he the person shall be;

(i) fined an amount not to exceed $10,000 or be imprisoned in the state prison for a term of not

more than 5 years, or both; or

(i) sentenced to the department of corrections and human services for placement by the

department in ar-appropriate-correctionakinstitutionor A COMMUNITY-BASED program for life OR IN AN
APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR ANY PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE

MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENTENCE WITHOUT THE RIGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED

' ONPAROLE, OR TO BE PLACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may

be fined not more than $10,000.”

Section 4. Section 45-5-5607, MCA, is amended to read:
"45-5-507. Incest. (1) A person commits the offense of incest if ke the person knowingly marries,
cohabits with, has sexual intercourse with, or has sexual contact, as defined in 45-2-101, with an ancestor,

a descendant, a brother or sister of the whole or half blood, or any stepson or stepdaughter. The

relationships referred to hereir in this subsection include blood relationships without regard to legitimacy,
reIaﬁonships of parent and child by adoption, and relationships involving a stepson or stepdaughter.

{2) Consent is a defense under this section to incest with or upon a stepson or stepdaughter, but
consent is ineffective if the victim is less than 18 years old.

{3) A person convicted of incest shall be;

(a) imprisoned in the state prison for amy a term not to exceed 20 years or be fined an amount not

to exceed $50,000, or both; or

(b} sentenced to the department of corrections and human services for placement by the

department in an-apprepriate-correctionabinstitutienor A COMMUNITY-BASED broqram for life OR IN AN

Z\'\ - 4- HB 157
( Montana Legislative Council



54th Legislature HBO157.04

-—

APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR ANY PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE

MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENTENCE WITHOUT THE RIGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED
ON PAROLE, OR TO BE PLACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may

be fined not more than $50,000.

{4) If the victim is under 16 years of age and the offender is 3 or more years older than the victim
or if the offender i‘nflicts bodily injury upon anyone in the course of committing incest, ke the offender shall
be: |

(a) imprisoned in the state prison for any a term not to exceed 20 years and may be fined not more

than $50,000; or

O © ® N O b oW N

{b) sentenced to the department of corrections and human services for placement by the

. 11 department in an-appropriate-correctonabnstitutionof A COMMUNITY-BASED program for life OR IN AN
12  APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR ANY PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE

. 13 MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENTENCE WITHOUT THE RIGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED

14  ONPAROLE, OR TO BE PLACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may

. ( \ 15 be fined not more than $50,000.

16 (5) In addition to any sentence imposed under subsection (3) or (4), after determining the financial
17 resources and future ability of the offender to pay restitution as required by 46-18-242, the court shall
18 require the offender, if able, to pay the victim’s reasonable costs of counseling that result from the offense.
19 The amount, method, and time of payment must be determined in the same manner as provided for in

20  46-18-244."

| 21
22 Section_5. Section 45-5-625, MCA, is amended to read:
23 "45-5-625. Sexual abuse of children. (1) A person commits the offense of sexual abuse of ‘
24 children if the person krewinghy:
25 (a) knowingly employs, uses, or permits the employment or use of a child in an exhibition of sexual

26 conduct, actual or simulated; .

27 {b) knowingly photographs, films, videotapes, develops or duplicates the photographé, films, or
28  videotapes, or records a child engaging in sexual conduct, actual or simulated;

29 {c}) knowingly persuades, entices, counsels, or procures a child to engage in sexual conduct, actual

;. - 30 orsimulated, for use as designated in subsection {1){a), (1}(b), or (1}{d);

-5- HB 157

Z\\ (Mantana Legislative Council



. B4th Legislature ’ HB0157.04

O © ® N O o AW N

-_— g

{d)- knowingly processes, develops, prints, publishes, transports, distributes, sells, pessesses-with
intentto-sell; exhibits, or advertises any visual or print medium in which children are engaged in sexual
conduct, actual or simulated;

+ - . . . . . ' .
{(e) knowingly possesses material-referred-to-in-subseetien—{1Hd} any visual or print medium in

which children are engaged in sexual conduct, actual or simulated; of

(f) finances any of the activities described in subsections (1)(a) through (1)(d) and (1){q), knowing
that the activity is of the nature described in those subsections; or

(g) possesses with intent to sell any visual or print medium in which children are engaged in sexual

conduct, actual or simulated.

(2) (a) Exceptas-provided-in-subsections{2Hbland-2ZHela A person convicted of the offense of

sexual abuse of children shall be:
{i) fined not to exceed $10,000 or be imprisoned in the state prison for ary a term not to exceed
20 years, or both; or

(i) sentenced to the department of corrections and human services for placement by the department

in a&—a{aﬁﬁe-aﬁa%e—eeﬂeeaemmaen—ef A COMMUNITY-BASED program for life OR IN AN
APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR ANY PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE

MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENTENCE WITHOUT THE RIGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED
ON PAROLE, OR TO BE PLACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may

be fined not more than $10,000.

(b) if the vicﬁm is under 16 years of age, a person convicted of the offense of sexual abuse of
children shall be;

(i} fined not to exceed $10,000 or be imprisoned in the state prison for ary a term not to exceed
50 years, or both; or

(ii) sentenced to the department of corrections and human services for placement by the department

in_an—appropriate—correctionalinstitution—or A COMMUNITY-BASED program_for life OR IN_ AN

APPROPRIATE MONTANA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR ANY PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING THE

MAXIMUM POSSIBLE PRISON SENTENCE WITHOUT THE RIGHT TO EARN GOOD TIME, TO BE RELEASED

ONPAROLE, OR TO BE PLACED ON FURLOUGH OR SUPERVISED RELEASE. In addition, the offender may

be fined not more than $10,000.

{c) A person convicted of the offense of sexual abuse of children for the possession of material,

Z\{\ 6- HB 157
( Montana Legislative Councii



54th Legislature . HB0157.04

O O WO N AW N -

W N N NN NN RN N NN s A A e a3 a2
O W W ~N O O psp W N -, O W N e W N -

as provided in subsection {1}(e), shall be fined not to exceed $500 or be imprisoned in the county jail for
a term not to exceed 6 months, o; both. A

{3) An offense is not committed under subsections (1)(d) through {1+ (1)(q) if the visual or print
medium is processed,"rieveloped, printed, published, transported, distributed, sold, possessed, or ﬁossessed
with intent to sell, or if such an activity is financed, as part of a sex offender information or treatment

course or program conducted or approved by the department of corrections and human services.”

Section 6. Section 46-23-5602, MCA, is amended to read:

"46-23-502. Definitions. Asusedin 46-18-254, 46-18-255, and this part, the following definitions
apply: |

(1) "Department” means the department of corrections and human services provided fdr in Title
2, chapter 15, ;;art 23. '

{2) "Sexual offender” means a person who has been convicted of a sexual offense.

(3) "Sexual offense" means:

{a) any violation of 45-5-502(3), 45-5-503, 45-5-504(2)(c}, 45-5-505, 45-5-507 (unless the act
occurred between two consenting persons 16 years of age or older}, or 45-5-625; or
{b) any violation of a law of another state or the federal government reasonably equivalent to a

violation listed in subsection (3){a)."”

Section 7. Section 46-23-506, MCA, is amended to read:
"46-23-506. Duration of registration. (1) A person required to register under 46-18-254,

46-18-255, and this part shall comply with 46-18-254, 46-18-255, and this part for the remainder of the

person’s life, except as provided in subsection (2) of this section _or during a period of 30-years—after

-7- HB 157

Z\\ (Mantana Legislative Councll



54th Legislature HB0O157.04

W N

O © @ N O o pT

part: At any time after 10 years since the date of the sexuat offender’s last conviction of a sexual offense,

the sexual offender may petition the-court-that-sentenced-the-sexual-effenderfor-thelast convictionar—if

T I

A DISTRICT COURT for an order relieving the sexual offender of the duty to register under 46-18-254,

46-18-255, and this part. Within-3-days—after-the petitionisfiled-the-sexualoffendershallmail a copy-of

was-convieted THE PETITION MUST BE SERVED ON THE COUNTY ATTORNEY IN THE COUNTY WHERE

THE PETITION IS FILED. PRIORTQO A HEARING ON THE PETITION, THE COUNTY ATTORNEY SHALL MAIL

A COPY OF THE PETITION TQ THE VICTIM OF THE LAST OFFENSE FOR WHICH THE SEXUAL OFFENDER

WAS CONVICTED IF THE VICTIM'S ADDRESS IS REASONABLY AVAILABLE. The court shall consider any

written or oral statements of the victim ervietims. The court may grant the petition upon finding that:

{a)_the sexual offender has remained a law-abiding citizen; and

{b) continued registration is not necessary for public protection and that relief from reqistration is

in_the best interests of society.

{3) THE OFFENDER MAY MOVE THAT ALL OR PART OF THE PROCEEDINGS IN A HEARING

UNDER SUBSECTION (2) BE CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC, OR THE JUDGE MAY TAKE ACTION ON THE

JUDGE'S OWN MOTION. NOTWITHSTANDING CLOSURE OF THE PROCEEDING TO THE PUBLIC, THE

JUDGE SHALL PERMIT A VICTIM OF THE OFFENSE TO BE PRESENT UNLESS THE JUDGE DETERMINES

THAT EXCLUSION OF THE VICTIM IS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE OFFENDER'S RIGHT OF PRIVACY

OR THE SAFETY OF THE VICTIM. IF THE VICTIM IS PRESENT, THE JUDGE, AT THE VICTIM’S REQUEST,

SHALL PERMIT THE PRESENCE OF AN INDIVIDUAL TO PROVIDE SUPPORT TO THE VICTIM UNLESS THE
JUDGE DETERMINES THAT EXCLUSION OF THE INDIVIDUAL IS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE
OFFENDER’S RIGHT TO PRIVACY."

Section 8. Section 46-23-507, MCA, is amended to read:

"46-23-507. Penalty. A sexual offender who knowingly fails to register under 46-18-254,
46-18-255, and this part may be sentenced to a term of imprisonment of not less-than-80-days-er more
than 5 vears or a-fire may be fined not te-exeeed-$260 more than $6:000 $10,000, or both.”

NEW SECTION. Section 9. Dissemination of information in register. Information in the register

Z\\ . 8- HB 157
‘ Montana Legisiative Council

bk,



" 54th Legislature , HBO157.04

—_

O W W N o g s,Ew N

maintained under 46-18-254 anq this part isiconfidential criminal justice information, as defined in
44-5-103, except that:

(1) the name of a registered sexual offender is public criminal justice information, as defined in
44-5-103; and ‘ o

{2) before releasing from a state prison an inmate who is a sexual offender, if the department

believes that release of information concerning the inmate is necessary for public protection, the department

. shall petition the district court for the judicial district in which the prison is located or for the judicial district

in which the inmate intends to reside for an order allowing the department to release relevant and necessary
register information regarding the inmate to the public. The court shall grant the order if the court finds

that the information is necessary for public protection.

NEW SECTION. Section 10. Codification instruction. [Section 9} is intended to be codified as an
integral part of Title 46, chapter 23, part 5, and the provisions of Title 46 apply to [section 9}.

-END-

-9- HB 157

ﬁ\ (Montana Legislative Council



SENATE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AMENDMENT

March 22, 1995 1:56 pm

Mr. Chairman: I move to amend HB 157 (reference copy -- salmon).

W

REJECT » Signed: (/// (//ilzz%““éZOAf//////

g Senator Van Va nburg

That such amendments read:

1. Title, line 10.

Following: "PLACED"

Insert: "IN A COMMUNITY-BASED PROGRAM FOR LIFE OR"

‘ 2. Title, line 11.
Following: "APPROPRIATE"
Insexrt: "MONTANA"
; Strike: "OR PROGRAM" _
: Insert: "FOR NOT LONGER THAN THE PERMISSIBLE PRISON SENTENCE"

| 3. Page 2, line 1.
' Page 2, line 17.
Page 2, line 27.
0 Page 3, line 6.
L Page 3, line 29.
Page 4, line 13.
Page 4, line 21.
. Page 5, line 22.
Page 5, line 29.
Strike: "an appropriate correctional institution or"
Insert: "a community-based"

Following: "life"
Insert: "or in an appropriate Montana correctional institution
for any period not exceeding the maximum possible prison

- sentence without the right to earn good time, to be released
on parole, or to be placed on furlough or supervised
release"

-END-

C | HR \sY

o é)// | SENATE

Amd. Coord. 661356CW.SPV



STATE OF MONTANA - FISCAL NOTE

o, Fiscal Note for HB0157, as introduced

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION:

A bill allowing certain sex offenders to be sentenced to the Department of Corrections and
. Human Services (DCHS) for life, to be placed in an appropriate correctional institution or

program, increasing fines for these offenses, providing that offenders register as sexual

offenders for 1life unless the court finds that public protection no longer demands

registration, and regulating the dissemination of material in the sex offender register.

ASSUMPTIONS:
1. Current financial profile of prospective defendants will continue.
s 2. For the offenders defined in this bill, the length of stay in Montana State
Prison will not change.
3. The five year average number of offenders convicted of the crimes defined in this
. bill is 185 persons per year.
4. The increase in workload will be experienced in the Probation and Parole Bureau

of the DCHS. Probation and Parole will need 2.00 FTE in FY96 and 3.00 FTE in
FY97. These FTE and their associated operating budgets result in total general

® fund costs of $110,038 in FY96 and $114,669 in FY97, as included in the
Governor’s proposed budget.

5. The duration of registration under 45-18-254 and 45-18-255, MCA, will increase

" from the current 10 years to a lifetime registration. The costs of registering

these offenders from the current 10 years to a lifetime registration will be
minimal and DCHS will absorb these costs within its recommended budget.

"= FISCAL IMPACT:
No further impact.

s LONG-RANGE EFFECTS OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION:

This bill will increase the number of convicted sex offenders in the corrections system at
an est:—ated rate of 185 per year. Probation and Parcle will continue to need additional
FTE to :upervise these people and maintain a manageable caseload.

TECHNICAL NOTES:
Historically, most defendants convicted under this section are either indigent or have

limited financial resources. A court may not sentence a defendant to pay a fine unless the
defendant is or will be able to pay the fine [see 46-18-231, MCA].

@ﬁ,d&,ué - yheas” A -

é DAVE LEWIS, BUDGET DIRECTOR MATT DE pnlmwponsoa DATE
Office of Budget and Program Plannlng

Fiscal Note for HB0157, ag introduced

* HB 157




Amendments to House Bill No. 157
Corrected Reference As Amended Reading Copy (salmon)

Requested by Conference Committee on HB 157
For the Committee of the Whole

Prepared by Valencia Lane
. April 7, 1995

1. Title, line 9.

Following: ""AN ACT"

Strike: "ALLOWING"

Insert: "INCREASING PENALTIES FOR"

2. Title, lines 9 through 13.
Following: "SEX" on line 9
Strike: remainder of line 9 through first "THOSE" on line 13

3. Title, line 13.

Following: "OFFENSES;"

Insert: "INCREASING THE MAXIMUM PENALTY FOR CERTAIN SEX OFFENSES
TO LIFE IMPRISONMENT"

Strike: "THOSE PERSONS"

Insert: "CERTAIN SEXUAL OFFENDERS"

4. Title, line 17.
Following: "45-5-625,"
Insert: "46-18-202,"

5. Page 1, lines 28 and 29.

Following: "be" on line 28

Strike: remainder of line 28 through "imprisoned" on line 29
Insert: "punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment"

6. Page 1, line 29.
Strike: "20"
Insert: "100"

7. Page 1, line 30 through page 2, line 6.
Following: "$50,000" on line 30
Strike: remainder of line 30 through "$50,000" on page 2, line 6

8. Page 2, lines 17 and 18.

Following: "be" on line 17

Strike: remainder of line 17 through "imprisoned" on line 18
Insert: "punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment”

9. Page 2, line 18.
Strike: "20"
Insert: "100"

10. Page 2, lines 19 through 25.

Following: "46-18-222" on line 19
Strike: remainder of line 19 through "$50,000" on line 25

1 hb015705.avl



11. Page 2, lines 28 and 29.

Following: "be" on line 28

Strike: remainder of line 28 through "imprisoned" on line 29
Insert: "punished by life -imprisonment or by imprisonment"

12. Page 2, line 29.
Strike: "2n

Insexrt: "4" ,
Strike: "40"

Insert: "100"

13. Page 3, line 2 through page 3, line 8.
Following: "eemmissien" on line 2 '
Strike: remainder of line 2 through "$50,000" on line 8

14. Page 3, lines 12 and 13.

Following: "be" on line 12

Strike: remainder of line 12 through "imprisoned" on line 13
Insert: "punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment"

15. Page 3, line 13.
Strike: m"40"
Insert: "100"

16. Page 3, lines 14 through 20.
Following: "46-18-222" on line 14 '
Strike: remainder of line 14 through "$50,000" on line 20

17. bPage 4, lines 8 and 9.
Following: "be" on line 8
Strike: remainder of line 8 through "imprisoned" on line 9
Insert: "punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment"

18. Page 4, line 9.
Following: second "not"
Insert: "less than 5 years oxr"

19. Page 4, line 10.

Strike: "5*"

Insert: "100"

Following: "years"

Strike: remainder of line 10

Insert: "and may be fined not more than $10,000"

20. Page 4, lines 11 through 16. _
Strike: line 11 in its entirety through "$10,000" on line 16

21. Page 4, lines 26 and 27.

Following: "be" on line 26

Strike: remainder of line 26 through "imprisoned" on line 27
Insert: "punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment"

22. Page 4, line 27.

Strike: "20"
Insert: "100"

2 hb015705.avl



23. Page 4, line 28 through page 5, line 4.
Following: "$50,000" on line 28

Strike: remainder of line 28 through "$50,000" on page 5, line 4

24. Page 5, lines 7 and 8.
Following: "be" on line 7
Strike: remainder of line 7 through "imprisoned" on line 8
Insert: "punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment"

25. Page 5, line 8.

Following: "term"

Strike: "not to exceed 20"

Insert: "of not less than 4 years or more than 100"

26. Page 5, lines 9 through 15.
Following: "$50,000" on line 9 _
Strike: remainder of line 9 through "$50,000" on line 15

27. Page 6, lines 11 and 12.

Following: "be" on line 11

Strike: remainder of line 11 through "imprisoned" on line 12
Insert: "punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment"

28. Page 6, line 13.

Strike: "2Q"

Insert: "100"

Following: "years"

Strike: remainder of line 13

Insert: "and may be fined not more than $10,000"

29. Page 6, lines 14 through 19.
Strike: line 14 in its entirety through "$10,000" on line 19

30. Page 6, lines 21 and 22.

Following: "be" on line 21

Strike: remainder of line 21 through "imprisoned" on line 22
Insert: "punished by life imprisonment or by imprisonment®

31. Page 6, lines 22 and 23.

Following: "term" on line 22

Strike: remainder of line 22 through "50" on line 23
Insert: "of not less than 4 years or more than 100"

32. Page 6, line 23.

Following: "years"

Strike: remainder of line 23

Insert: "and may be fined not more than $10,000"

33. Page 6, lines 24 through 29.
Strike: line 24 in its entirety through "$10,000" on line 29

34. Page 7, line 7.

Insert: "Section 6. Section 46-18-202, MCA, is amended to read:

"46-18-202. Additional restrictions on sentence. (1) The
district court may also impose any of the following restrictions

3

hb015705.avl



or conditions on the sentence provided for in 46-18-201 that it
considers necessary to obtain the objectives of rehabilitation
and the protection of society:
(a) prohibition of the defendant’s holding public
office; ' '
(b) prohibition of the defendant’s owning or carrying
a dangerous weapon;
(c) xrestrictions on the defendant’s freedom of

association; .
(d) restrictions on the defendant’s freedom of
movement ;

(e) any other limitation reasonably related to the
objectives of rehabilitation and the protection of society.

(2) Whenever the district court imposes a sentence of
imprisonment in the state prison for a term exceeding 1
year, the court may also impose the restriction that the
defendant be ineligible for parole and participation in the
supervised release program while serving that term. If such
a restriction is to be imposed, the court shall state the
reasons for it in writing. If the court finds that the
restriction is necessary for the protection of society, it
shall impose the restriction as part of the sentence and the
judgment shall contain a statement of the reasons for the
restriction.

(3) The judge in a justice’'s, city, or municipal court
does not have the authority to restrict an individual’s
rights as enumerated in subsection (1) (a).

(4) When the district court imposes a sentence of
probation as defined in 46-23-1001, any probation agreement
signed by the defendant may contain a clause waiving
extradition.

(5) Whenever the district court imposes a sentence of
imprisonment in the state prison for a violation of 45-5-
502(3), 45-5-503, 45-5-504(2) (c), 45-5-507 (unless the act
occurred between two consenting persons 16 years of age or
older), or 45-5-625, the court may also impose the
restriction that the defendant be ineligible for a good time
allowance while serving that term. If such a restriction is
to be imposed, the court shall state the reasons for it in
writing. If the court finds that the restriction is
necessary for the protection of society, it shall impose the
restriction as part of the sentence and the judgment must
contain a statement of the reasons for the restriction.""

Renumber: subsequent sections

35. Page 7, line 15.
Strike: "45-5-505,"

36. Page 9, lines 12 and 13.
Strike: nmgn
Insert: "10"

37. Page 9, line 14.
Insert: "NEW SECTION. Section 12. Coordination instruction. If

4 hb015705.avl



[this act] and House Bill No. 214 are both passec'i and
approved, then the amendment to 46-23-502(3) (a) in House
Bill No. 214 is void." ‘

5 hb015705.avl





